

BEESTON REGIS PARISH COUNCIL

The next **Parish Council Meeting** will be on **Wed., 8th May, 2024**, at **Scout HQ, Cromer Rd., Beeston Regis.** – **this meeting will follow the parish meeting**

**** Parish Council Surgery at 6.15pm (Speak with the Chairman).**

**** BRPC duly considers its responsibilities re the AONB and the Biodiversity Protocol in all matters where applicable.**

AGENDA

- 1a. To elect Chairman & signing of Declaration of Acceptance of Office
- 1b. To elect Vice-Chair “ “ “ “ “ “ “ “ “
- 1c. To receive and consider apologies
- 1d. To receive Declarations of Interest on agenda items
- 1e. To note resignation and vacancy.
2. To approve the minutes of meeting held 10/4/24
- 3a Public Participation (requests to speak on agenda items)
4. Finance:
 - (a) To approve invoices for payment and note bank balances:
P.Bullimore £423.90 (net salary), Secret Gardens £192.00 (grass cutting)
HMRC £48.60 (tax on salary), P.Bullimore £40.75 (clerks exps),
West Runton Scouts £150.00 (Hall Hire), W.Peverill £140.00 (Footpaths/Mtce),
GWR.Beckley £153.82 (new dog waste bin)
 - (b) To note and consider the Annual Insurance Report
5. Planning:
 - (a) To note decisions/information received from NNDC/NCC since last update
 - (b) To consider planning applications received since agenda printed
 - (c) FUL/2023/0005; To consider further updates re the new Recycling Centre
 - (d) PF/24/0608; First floor balcony at Mursley, Britons Lane.
6. Highways/Footpaths/Asset Management
 - (a) To note temporary repair and the purchase of a new dog waste bin.
7. Meetings & Conferences (to receive reports and announcements)
8. To receive reports from County & District Councillors
9. To further consider D’Day 80 celebrations
10. Governance:
 - (a) To receive update re councillors training.
 - (b) To confirm eligibility & re-adopt the General Power of Competence
 - (c) To consider appointments & arrangements as per standing orders
(To agree appointment of councillors to outside bodies, Land & Asset inspection, Subscriptions, PC Calendar, Bank Mandates, Internal Auditor, Bank Signatories)
11. Police & Sect.17 Crime & Disorder Act.
12. To receive Correspondence (not included in agenda items above).
13. Resolution re Public Participation (comments/other matters).
14. To confirm date of next meeting. (12th June,2024).

Clerk, 3/5/24
24, Beech Ave., Sheringham, NR26 8NS

beestonpc@btinternet.com
01263 822864

